



Beijing BOE Display Technology Co.,LTD

ADD: No.118 Jinghaiyi Road,BDA,Beijing,China

Tel: 86-10-57677499 Fax: 86-10-57677972

Date: 2012-06-25

Subject: Request to change in Identification.

Dear Regulatory Authority,

This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID: as established in 47CFR2.933(b) for a currently approved device. We, Beijing BOE Display Technology Co.,LTD will establish a new FCC ID: A58TV32LEDWR for purpose of marketing .The original grant FCC ID : A58GVC3200LED will remain in effect.

Per 2 933(b)

1. The original FCC ID is A58GVC3200LED
2. The Original grant date is 02/21/2012
3. The equipment is electrically identical, Only the model name, trade name, and FCC ID number are different.
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device
5. Exterior photographs are include in this application

The following files are electronically submit as attachments:

Cover letter

External photos

FCC ID Label format and location

Sincerely,

Signature:

Yang xin yuan

manager

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Yang xin yuan", written in a cursive style.